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2.8, to ¥r. Shea, 3/17/78

4lso in today's mail is the copy Jim iwsar sent of your letter of 3/13 forwardagg
Hs. Walstar's 3/7/78. The copy you sent me has not cose so vim sent me COPY.

We approciate this effort,
And cannot understand how the FBI has no rscord.

One day in the earlier period of our farming at Hyattstown, when I was either
carrying a basket of eggs to the house or workiag along the road, an FBI car stopped.
The agent spoke to me along the road. He was louidng for my wife. She was then still

that they had,

The reason they looked her up is that she had woriked for the Senate sunitions
Comiittos \Nye comwdttes) and thus was a fellow employes of iiss.

uﬁmtmuw"mdmnfﬂIm’omlwnldhiuelimdtnupacth"‘
mﬁ.onnfummt'shaungl!eppﬁ.tthnfmudspokmhulumwﬁnh
mdnothawbwnthnma.nwmr.lmmthnuwthtthnw_mmmmﬂofths
interview with my wife or any referonge made to it. s L

I have not foliowed the Hiss FOLW/PA matter closaly so I do not know ¢ o source of
the records provided to tiem. I preswme it would insluds both Baltisore and Washington
Field “fiices as well sa Félliv. The agentx should have been frox: one of these,

I an reminded of more of that eariy perlod, earlier than this one. This also relstes
te the PA request ani ihs sdayme caso,.

an agent from the southwest, dew Fexien or Arigene, uss coaducting a security oheck
on Hayie, who dempite the felony conviction was ampploysd st or bodng congidercd fer
employment at an atomdc instolation. Vhis agent fntorviowed me when we iived lu Arling-
ton, Va. I don't think he tievelled that distance not to file & repocts I beliove he
drove becsuse I think { reosll that liconse on hia O8T

Mido:ﬂwmmtmlyamfmdmmﬁmdfdnn. If you examine the list
of my requests there is an iten about a plot to overthrown the govermment. Af foresenl
one. FHagme wau in on it. Iohtahudunmonzafrmm.i)waithnymmmﬂgor
the tise anu the provalent of 'ioial mdnd when despite this I was asked if I regarded hin
as a "security” risi?
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.c. 20530

Mr. Harold Weisberg ' | 7
Route 2 R 13 178
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Just a quick note regarding your effort, with your wife,
to obtain personal materials on yourselves.

The enclosed letter from Ms. K. Randlett. Walster of the
firm of Rabinowitz, Boudin & Standard, is probably definitive

.as to references of any possible significance in the Hiss rec-

ords. As I told you, they are the lawyers for Mr. Hiss. I
still anticipate that we will hear from Mr. Perlin, attorney

for the two Meeropol (Rosenberq) boys, as well as from Professor
Weinstein. Whether those leads are positive or negative, the
next step should be for us to talk it over and see where to go.

Another letter or two will be going out today or tomorrow

(including the list), but I did want to get this off to you right
away. : : G . . ;

'Sincerely,

_ Quinlan J. Shea, Jr., Director
Office of Privacy and Information Appeals

Enclosure

Ce: \James Lesar, Esquire
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VICION RABINOWITE
MEGhARD U BOUBIN
MICHALL B.STAMDARD
MICHALL KAINSRY
R.AANDLETT WALSTER
HIENALN JUlUAN
CRIC W, LIEBERMAN
SUSAN D. SUSMAMN
MARY TLLEN BURNS

Mr. Quinlan J. Shea, Jr.,
Office of Privacy and Information Appeals
Office of the Deputy Attorney General

RABINOWITZ, BOUDIN & STANDARD
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

30 EAST 424 STREET

NEW YORK,N.Y. 10017

OXroRp 7-8640

March 7, 1978

Washington, D.C. 20530

Dear Mr. Shea:

under the FOIA.
regarding Mr. Weisberg.

Director

pEPUTY AL
prroksky GERER]

400 WOODWARD BUILDING
733 I8v STRELT, N. W,
WABHINGTON, 0. G, BOGOS
(202) e28-4047

In response to your letter of February 28,
1978 regarding Mr. Harold Weisberg, I contacted the
assistants who are processing Hiss materials released

They have no recollection of documents
A check of our index system

shows they have not indexed documents under his name.

KRW:1b

I am sorry I cannot be of more assistance.

Sincerely,

Randlet®” Walster




